IRFAN HARDIYANTO

WEB DEVELOPER

Sukanampa, RT 02/19 No. 38

+62 895-1210-7412

dev.hardiyanto@gmail.com

PROFILE SUMMARY

As an experienced Web Developer now, I am adept at analysing, processing and researching more flexible solutions to solve problems/bugs on the web. Therefore, more creativity is needed to add insight in the field of IT Industry. For now, if there's opened position as Laravel/Drupal Developer could be, it will be great.

PROFESSIONAL SKILL

TECHNICAL SKILL

Drupal Laravel PHP CSS Framework VueJS ReactJS JavaScript Webpack/Vite

EDUCATION

Software Engineering

2013 - 2017

Vocational One High School Cimahi On school, im focused on Techlonogy we got, i choose Web Developer as study program on majority.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Web Developer Associate

TIX ID

- Handled Backoffice and improve the features included.
- Maintenance TIX Event, TIX Event Company Profile, and Revamped the Ticketing Journey
- Create Microsite for Business Development.

Web Developer - Senior Web Developer

July, 2019 - April, 2022

April, 2022 - Current

Mirum Agency - Wundermanthompson ID

- Nestlé Dancow Maintenance, Created Campaign:
 - Gamification
 - Nutritods 101
 - o Dongeng Aku dan Kau 2019, 2020, 2021
- Nestlé Lactogrow Maintenance, Created Campaign:
 - Stress Test
 - Happy Hand Sanitizer
- Nestlé Milo Maintenance, Created Campaign:
 - Simulasi Jaga Tumbuh Activ
 - Bekal Berenergi

• Nu-Krazy 127 Supporting Team